
FW: Draft lines on VTF

From
: "Eatrides, Vicky (IC)" <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>

To: "Bildstein, Taylor (IC)" <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>

Cc: "Bett, Jason (IC)" <jason.bett@canada.ca>, "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" 
<miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>, "Joyce, Eric (IC)" <eric.joyce@canada.ca>

Date: Mon, 21 Sep 2020 20:30:33 +0000

Taylor, let’s please set this up soon and please make sure that Christine, Roger, Stephen Bent and Sheryl 
are there. Especially Roger. Thanks.
 

From: Eatrides, Vicky (IC) 
Sent: September 21, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca>
Cc: Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; 
Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>; Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca; Power, John (IC) 
<john.power@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft lines on VTF
 
Great, thanks. I will ask Taylor to set up a quick call. Will include Roger, Christine and Sheryl as well. Talk 
soon.
 

From: Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca> 
Sent: September 21, 2020 4:26 PM
To: Eatrides, Vicky (IC) <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>
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
 
Yes absolutely. Please also include Sarah and Celine from MINO policy.
 

From: Eatrides, Vicky (IC) <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca> 
Sent: September 21, 2020 4:06 PM
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
 
Hi Mike, am wondering whether we could all connect for 15 minutes? Would be good to see where we 
are at on key messages, the registry of recusals, and any possible additional lines on transparency for 
tomorrow’s announcement. Let us know if that could work on your end? Thanks so much.
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From: Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca> 
Sent: September 20, 2020 9:09 PM
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
Subject: Re: Draft lines on VTF
 
Yup no problem. 

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Sep 20, 2020, at 9:03 PM, Eatrides, Vicky (IC) <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca> wrote:

 
Great! I think that a couple of others might want to join so I will send a dial in. 9:20 okay?
 

On Sep 20, 2020, at 9:01 PM, Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca> wrote:

 I’m free whenever works for you

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Sep 20, 2020, at 7:38 PM, Eatrides, Vicky (IC) <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca> wrote:

 
Thanks, Mike. If you have ten minutes tonight, would be good to connect before the usual 
Monday chaos hits! Let me know what time could work?
 

On Sep 20, 2020, at 6:29 PM, Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca> 
wrote:

 Thanks Vicky, 
 
Was on the road today so just catching up now. Adding John. 
 
Happy to discuss transparency options tonight or first thing tomorrow. 

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Sep 20, 2020, at 2:55 PM, Eatrides, Vicky (IC) <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca> 
wrote:
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Hi Mike, here is where we are at with our lines. We developed them in 
consultation with Mitch, Roger (VTF Secretariat) and Christine (NRC). They 
are on the long side (3 pages) to address questions that have come up in 
discussions last night with PCO, Health and PSPC, and today with this 
group and the office of the CSA.
 
The DM is good with the lines, but has asked us to very quickly (today) 
explore options for greater transparency – e.g., posting some type of 
registry of recusals. I understand from Mitch that this has been discussed 
on numerous occasions on the policy side. Roger is looking into options, 
but perhaps we should discuss the approach? We are speaking with Roger 
at 3 pm and could maybe chat sometime after that, if you are available? 
Am sure you will want to discuss with your policy colleagues as well, and 
we would need to discuss with PCO. If we are going to post some type of 
registry, we would work that into lines before Tuesday’s announcement.
 
As soon as we have your comments, we will share with MINO, as well as 
PCO, Health and PSPC Comms.
 
Thanks, and happy to discuss.
 
Vicky
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